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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Normita Callison [normita.callison@ngc-associates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 10:40 AM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: 'Bill Coset'; 'Jeff Reynolds'
Subject: FW: Letter from Alameda County EHS re. PS Oakland

Dear Mr. Khatri, 
 
Below is the update from Bill Coset, Project Geologist, Brunsing Associates, Inc on the preferential pathway study 
that you had requested for the Pacific Supply site in Oakland. I apologize for the delay.  
 
Also, please replace the 4290 Roseville Rd, North Highland, CA address and replace it the address to PCCI, 10600 
White Rock Road, Rancho Cordova, CA 
95670- 6032.  
If you have any question, please contact me at 1(916) 645-2568 or 1(916) 835 -6207. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Normita G Callison 
NGCallison & Assoc, LLC 
Tel #; (916) 645 - 2568 
Cell #: (916) 835 - 6207 
e-mail: normita.callison@ngc-associates.com 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bill Coset [mailto:bcoset@Brunsing.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 9:11 AM 
To: 'Normita Callison'; Tom Brunsing 
Cc: paresh.khatri@acgov.org 
Subject: RE: Letter from Alameda County EHS re. PS Oakland 
 
Normita,  
 
We are in receipt of the Alameda County EHS letter dated April 29, 2010.  We 
have been working on the preferential pathway study and anticipate having a 
draft report complete by April 28, 2010, and after appropriate review, issue 
the final document by June 22, 2010. 
 
Please feel free to call if you have any questions regarding this, or any 
other aspect of the project.  
 
 
Bill Coset 
Project Geologist 
Brunsing Associates, Inc. 
phone: 707-838-3027 
FAX: 707-838-4420  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Normita Callison [mailto:normita.callison@ngc-associates.com]  
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Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 9:10 PM 
To: 'Bill Coset'; dconley@brunsing.com 
Cc: tbrunsing@brunsing.com; 'Jeff Reynolds' 
Subject: FW: Letter from Alameda County EHS re. PS Oakland 
Importance: High 
 
 
 
__________ Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature 
database 5086 (20100504) __________ 
 
The message was checked by ESET Smart Security. 
 
http://www.eset.com 
 
 
  
 
__________ Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature 
database 5086 (20100504) __________ 
 
The message was checked by ESET Smart Security. 
 
http://www.eset.com 
  
 
 
__________ Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature 
database 5088 (20100505) __________ 
 
The message was checked by ESET Smart Security. 
 
http://www.eset.com 
 
 
  
 
__________ Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature 
database 5089 (20100505) __________ 
 
The message was checked by ESET Smart Security. 
 
http://www.eset.com 
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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Bill Coset [bcoset@Brunsing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 9:11 AM
To: 'Normita Callison'; Tom Brunsing
Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Letter from Alameda County EHS re. PS Oakland

Normita,  
 
We are in receipt of the Alameda County EHS letter dated April 29, 2010.  We have been working on the 
preferential pathway study and anticipate having a draft report complete by April 28, 2010, and after appropriate 
review, issue the final document by June 22, 2010. 
 
Please feel free to call if you have any questions regarding this, or any other aspect of the project.  
 
 
Bill Coset 
Project Geologist 
Brunsing Associates, Inc. 
phone: 707-838-3027 
FAX: 707-838-4420  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Normita Callison [mailto:normita.callison@ngc-associates.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 9:10 PM 
To: 'Bill Coset'; dconley@brunsing.com 
Cc: tbrunsing@brunsing.com; 'Jeff Reynolds' 
Subject: FW: Letter from Alameda County EHS re. PS Oakland 
Importance: High 
 
 
 
__________ Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature 
database 5086 (20100504) __________ 
 
The message was checked by ESET Smart Security. 
 
http://www.eset.com 
 
 
  
 
__________ Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature 
database 5086 (20100504) __________ 
 
The message was checked by ESET Smart Security. 
 
http://www.eset.com 
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